



MADHURA SURESHKUMAR

PATENT ASSOCIATE

ABOUT

I am an ambitious patent associate with over 2 years of experience in the IP domain, passionate about the field of IP and Law. I have qualified Indian Patent agent with experience in patent searching, drafting, prosecution and technical content writing.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Indian Patent Agent
Patent Analysis
Patent Searching
Patent Drafting (IN and US)
Content Writing
FTO Analysis
Claim Chart Preparation
Technical Aptitude
US Patent Law
Patent Illustration
Opposition Proceedings
Claim Mapping

PERSONAL SKILLS

Reliable
Organized
Dedicated and Patient
Team player
Quick Learner
Motivated
Keen Observer
Optimistic

CONTACT

P: 7798600904
E: madhurarao137@gmail.com

COMPUTER SKILLS

M.S
Office
Canva
SEO
Adobe

WEBSITES

<https://ipbulletin.in/>
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/madhurarao/>
<https://www.copperpodip.com>

WORK EXPERIENCE

Patent Analyst And Content Writer
Brainiac IP Solutions | Oct 2021 - Present

- Patent searching, FTO analysis, drafting
- Preparing claim charts and Patent Invalidation
- Preparing responses for FERs and hearings
- Designing marketing strategies

Co-Author and Freelancer
IP Bulletin | May 2021 - Present
Responsible for writing technical blogs and articles related to the IP domain
Patent Prosecution

Content Writing
Copperpod IP - Technical Blog Writer and Proofreader (Sept 2021- Present)

Biswajit Sarkar Patent and Trademark Attorney India | IP intern

Freelancer - (Wrote chapters for Lawsikho - Course - Introduction To The Us Patent Law)

EDUCATION

LLB (3 Year) Pursuing
Savitribai Phule Pune University

MASTER'S IN MICROBIOLOGY
Department of Microbiology, Savitribai Phule Pune University| 2018-2020
GCGPA - 8.09/10 (A grade)

BACHELOR'S IN MICROBIOLOGY
Pune University, 2015-2018
83% (First class with distinction)

PROJECTS

Incorporation of ureolytic *Bacillus pasteurii* in magnesium phosphate cement to achieve its self-healing.

Biosynthesis of silver nanoparticles using fruit peel extract and their applications.

AWARDS

Best Outgoing Student of The Year (2018)

CERTIFICATIONS

- General Course on Intellectual Property (WIPO)
- Protecting Business Innovations via Trademark (The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology)
- Patenting in Biotechnology (Technical University of Denmark (DTU) & Copenhagen Business School)
- IP Panorama (WIPO)
- Using Patent Information (WIPO)
- Introduction to the Patent Cooperation Treaty (WIPO)
- Industrial Biotechnology (University of Manchester)
- Drug Discovery (University of California)
- Intellectual Law Specialization (University of Pennsylvania)
- Certificate Course in English (ESOL) University of Cambridge

Personal Details

Madhura Sureshkumar DOB - 13/07/1997

Gender - Female

Languages are known - English, Hindi, Marathi, Kannada, French.

Hobbies - Painting, trekking, dancing, traveling, blogging, and cooking

I am self-assured of my ability to work in a team with commitment and dedication. I declare that the information above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.